



### WEBSITE

www.RegalUnlimited.com



### ADDRESS

Regal Unlimited Growth Advisors  
LLP, Whitefield, Bangalore



### CONTACT

+91 9036 774 999  
subash@regalunlimited.com



### LOCATIONS

Bangalore, Chennai, Mumbai,  
Dubai and Jeddah

### ABOUT ME

Subash has 25 years of experience in mentoring and coaching for both corporate/business world and social sector. He is passionate about transformational leadership, practical spirituality and holistic living. He conducts leadership and coaching workshop for senior executives. He is also a motivational speaker and active blogger

### EDUCATION

Leadership Program  
INSEAD, Paris  
(ILPSIE 2012-13)  
MBA (SSSIHL 1990)

### SKILLS

Leadership Workshop  
Mentoring  
Executive Coaching  
Management Consulting  
Life Coaching

### CERTIFICATES

ICF Professional Certified Coach (PCC)  
ICF Mentor Coach (MCCP from inviteCHANGE)  
Theta Healer  
Edward de Bono Program at Dubai  
UNCTAD's Entrepreneur Training Workshop (ETW)

### EXPERIENCE

2012 to Present

- o One-to-One and One-to-Many leadership coaching sessions for business leaders and entrepreneurs
- o Training & mentoring aspiring coaches for ICF credential through Coacharya at Chennai
- o Management consulting projects in retail finance with banks/NBFC in Saudi Arabia
- o Career Coach at INSEAD
- o Visiting faculty assignment at Manipal Banking Academy and SSSIHL for Master of Finance
- o Speaking assignments at leading MNCs like TCS and academic institutes like IIMB and INSEAD
- o GAP-coach for #GAP2016

2006 to 2012

- o Business Head (Auto Finance) at Al Rajhi Bank in Saudi Arabia.
- o Dy Head - Consumer Assets
- o Head - Direct Sales
- o Launched Auto Leasing and took bank to market leadership in second year. Market leader till date.

2000 to 2006

- o Part of the core team at ICICI Bank and contributed towards launching retail loans (and changed the industry forever)
- o Joined as Branch manager (Mumbai) and progressed to national roles like Head-Product & Programmer (CV Loans) through various area and regional roles.
- o Handled key accounts across all roles, customers, manufacturers, dealers and others, such as trade-bodies.
- o Dominant market leadership across all roles. A Leadership style based on coaching & mentoring

1991 to 2000

- o Started as a PO/Sales Manager with Sundaram Finance (TVS). Branch head in third year. Went on to head Delhi NCR region.
- o Delhi NCR branch was No.1 at SFL for two consecutive years. All six direct reportees became SBU/branch heads at different locations.

### MY CLIENTS WORK AT



/RegalUnlimited



/cvsubash



@subashcv